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	RFI Revisions

	1
	12/10/2014
	12/10/2014
	I cannot register using the link in the Request for Information (RFI) 
	The link in the RFI is incorrect.  There is a new process for Online Business Directory registration.  Contact Brett Hilyer at 206-386-4123 or E-Mail brett.hilyer@seattle.gov for registration assistance.

Here is the correct link:  
http://www.seattle.gov/city-purchasing-and-contracting/online-business-directory
 
	No Change

	2
	12/10/2014
	12/10/2014
Updated 12/17/2014
	How much does audio play into these recordings? Is there consistent audio throughout all the recordings, or is it mostly just silent video?
	“Video” scope is generally in car.  We expect to soon have body worn video.  Each type of video has different audio perspectives.  We need audio “to text” for multiple purposes.  For in car, the audio has lots of interference as the mic is worn on the officer’s lapel and may have multiple voices, wind, rain, sirens, etc. in the background.  Hours are spent listening to the audio portion of the video to identify voices.  It would be a great help if we knew there was ‘voice’ on a video file.  We can fast forward through the actual video to tell if there is any content of consequence before public disclosure release or other purposes, but for audio we have to listen minute by minute.  For the other types of video the environment is more controlled in terms of interference. 
	No Change

	3
	12/11/2014
	12/11/2014
	If the Department proceeds with an RFP, how will the System be funded?
	This is not decided at this time.
	No Change

	4
	12/11/2014
	12/11/2014
	Does the Department currently have a Video Collection Management System? If so, who provides it?
	This would depend on the definition of a video collection management system.  For SPD, the answer is ‘no’.  There are systems that contain video and photos and store information about them, but they are not a management system.
	No Change

	5
	12/11/2014
	12/11/2014
	I noticed in the Q&A, it stated that the Police Department would soon have body worn video, Is that something the Department has already acquired or is a new effort that requires a solicitation to be released?
	This is a separate project and is undergoing preliminary pilots.
	No Change

	6
	12/17/2014
	12/17/2014
	We cannot formally provide pricing (even a range) without a specific set of requirements.  How much flexibility is there in this question in the RFI?
	The reason we ask information on ‘general’ budget and ranges is because it helps us confirm final budget for the potential upcoming RFP.  It is used for informational purposes only.   

	No Change

	7
	12/17/2014
	12/17/2014
	What vendors / systems have you been using to record police videos (from cars, on officers, and possibly from other sources)?

	We are using COBAN for car video.  There is a pilot process for body worn (Evidence.Com is the first pilot and Vievu is the second pilot (unless that changes)).  The program will likely implement 2016 based on pilot outcomes, etc.. The preliminary idea is that we have a way to link these disparate records in a collection to point back to the source system and tie the information together to better respond to public disclosure requests and other needs.
	No Change

	8
	12/24/2014
	12/24/2014
	Will you change the response date?
	RFI response date has been changed from 1/12 to 1/27.  Q&A period will stop by 1/16.
	Header information posted on site will change.
No change to RFI

	9
	12/30/2014
	12/31/2014
	What is ‘messages switches’ referring to in the RFI context diagram?
	The RFI asks for information about messaging switching (out of scope for until otherwise decided) to start the conversation about using SPD’s existing electronic data transfer method that is used for internal sharing of information.  This message switch would not be appropriate to move video content, but may be a good method to move video records with links to the content in the future.
	No Change

	10
	1/5/2015
	1/5/2015
	Describe how processes may work for initial loads (volume).

Loading of what data?  The Video streams?

	SPD expects the initial loads to take a very long time.  We expect the video files to be transcoded first to smaller files that are more playable using open source.  The project plan needs to address up to a 3 month time period just to get the video data copied and transcoded prior to ‘moving’ it to its final destination.  The metadata link to the original video records is important.  This whole process may include a ‘total video blur’ and/or ‘audio distort’ process for all legacy video (or future video).  There are conversations around FFMPEG or the use of digital farms that could render using multiple processors (to speed up the duration).
	No Change

	11
	1/5/2015
	1/5/2015
	Describe how processes may work for future scheduled loads/imports.
Same question as #10, what data? 
	We don’t know for sure, but the idea of ‘total blur’ seems to be catching on with ‘audio distort’.  The vision may be something like a process with a set frequency (daily, weekly) that would read original video, maintain metadata links back to the original video record, transcode the video file, distort the audio track, and start a streaming upload.  This will only work if we greatly reduce the size of the video through the transcoding process because of bandwidth.
	No Change

	12
	1/13/2015
	1/14/2015
	Does City of Seattle have any constraints regarding where data is stored within the US for a SaaS/Cloud solution?
	The City prefers that the data is stored within the US.

	No Change

	13
	1/13/2015
	1/14/2015
	Can you please describe what other video/evidence systems/sources the City is using/planning other than COBAN?
	Currently, the City has some security video.  There is not a video management system to manage the video holistically at this time.
	No Change

	14
	1/13/2015
	1/14/2015
	What are the current SPD data retention requirements? 
	The Department of Justice (DOJ) Monitoring Team has placed a save any/all on In Car Video (ICV) at the present time.  We are working on an approach to purge inconsequential video today that is older than 3.5 years.  Inconsequential video is video that has no particular exemptions or liabilities associated and is determined through data analysis.  We are also working on 90 day retentions for video such as system checks.  Security video has a 90 day retention policy.

	No Change

	15
	1/13/2015
	1/14/2015
	Can you clarify what's meant by data jurisdiction in section 7C?  Is it a geographic metric? 

	Data jurisdiction. Cloud services are location agnostic, but laws are not. The vendor may be subject to laws that will, for example, force disclosure of personally identifiable information where City privacy policies forbid this.  

	No Change

	16
	1/13/2015
	1/14/2015
	To determine a cost for HW/SW infrastructure components and subsequent implementation costs, we need very specific information on volumes, platform preferences, sizing, data archive/retention requirements, desired mix of on premise and cloud options, support levels etc…   When the HW and SW infrastructure components and sizing are determined, we can begin to estimate implementation scope and cost.   Is there additional information available at this time to facilitate these estimations?   We would need this even for budgetary/indicative pricing. 

	SPD realizes that this is a preliminary 'ask'.  For 6E we are looking for general costs based on the vendor’s experience using the sizing provided in Section 1 Purpose and Background.    

Video does not generally have an archive, it is purged based on legal retention periods.  The sizing available is for In Car Video (ICV) only and in section 1 Purpose and Background.  Support levels should assume 24x7x365.

There is no additional information available at this time to facilitate the estimations.

If ranges could be shared from the vendor’s point-of-view, this will assist SPD in its budget development.
	No Change

	17
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Regarding “multi-function audio redaction in entirety, multi-function targeted audio redaction, and total audio removal.”
a.       Can you please clarify what this would look like? Would this mean altering/distorting sound, removing parts of audio, and removing audio in its entirety?

	Yes
	No Change

	18
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Regarding metadata information and tags in original clips are tied to the same metadata and tags in proxy clips.
a.       What are the concerns that proxy clips and proxy metadata will be up to the courts’ requirements for chain of custody?

	This is not necessarily a court's requirements.  The preliminary requirement's purpose is to ensure that the metadata is not altered from the original source.
	No Change

	19
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Regarding the Payment portal for FIOA requests: 
a.       We would want to understand the requirements further – please share with us in further detail how you would like this to work?

	This would be a typical Internet based cart/purchase setup.  We would want the vendor to hold the responsibility for the purchase if the proposal is service/cloud based so that the PCI requirements are not a burden to the City.  If the proposal is on premise, then the City's standard for credit card purchases is KUBRA.  The cost of the PDR by law today is based on the time to copy only.  The requirement for purchase would entail a factor based criterion to calculate the cost of copying in the electronic world.
	No Change

	20
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Each group shall have different rights, permissions and functional capabilities? For example - the Public shall not have the ability to preview video without redaction (to avoid capturing raw footage and Legal discovery profiles shall include sharing portal?)
	Yes, SPD requires different roles to have varying responsibilities.  The example would be correct unless we are able to do a total blur or compression of the video for the public where identities and audio are not identifiable.
	No Change

	21
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Video analytics, including license plate identification, audio redaction to delete all audio from publicly provided video packages? Will the investigators and legal discovery users have the ability to listen to all audio or will there be select redaction required? Audio to text is to automate the process of creating transcripts of video files or will there be separate audio recordings as well?
	Video redaction would include ability to blur, pixelate, black box, etc. faces of people to protect their identify.  Audio redaction would be to distort or remove.  Redaction applies to public disclosure requests only.  Investigators and legal discovery should have full access to both video and audio.  Audio-to-text is to automate the process of creating transcripts of video files only.
	No Change

	22
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Describe how processes may work for initial loads (volume).  Please clarify meaning
	We have 358 TB of data that would likely be copied, transcoded, and placed somewhere different than its source unless we end up with a hybrid cloud/premise solution and we need to load the videos up.  I understand it may take up to 3 months or more to copy/transcode video for 358TB.
	No Change

	23
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Describe how processes may work for future scheduled loads/imports.  Please clarify meaning
	This would be that the solution likely intakes video from source systems such as coban.  We would like to know how the process would work for the upload or import, etc.
	No Change

	24
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Describe how internal user authentication works.  Encryption cryptography, authentication or actor use cases?
	Authentication. … because the roles based question is separate.   This would be internal users who are logging into Active Directory.  We would like to use Active Directory Federated Services to avoid the proliferation of accounts.
	No Change

	25
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Describe how external user registration works.  Encryption cryptography, authentication or actor use cases?
	Authentication… because the roles based question is separate.  This would likely be a email address registration to create an account for the public or other agencies sharing info.
	No Change

	26
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Bullet 7: How can SPD have regular data extracts in agreed format?  Please clarify
	This is asking for a description of the export functions of the video content and records.

	No Change

	27
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Bullet 8: How does SPD get data back at any termination, including formats?  Please clarify
	This describes how SPD is the owner of its data if the solution is cloud/service based and the process to get its data back if the could/service is terminated.
	No Change

	28
	1/16/2015
	1/16/2015
	Bullet 9: What are the data usage rights (defining how the vendor can and cannot use the data in the solution).  Please clarify
	This would likely be part of the agreement if the data were in the vendor’s hands and describe how the vendor is able to use the data (if at all). 
	No Change



